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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent
Date: 10/4/2016

Re: Principal Report October, 2016

Homedale Board of Trustees,

The High School is closing in on the end of the first quarter. We had great attendance at our
parent teacher conferences on September 26™. Each of our classes had over 30% of the
parents attend with the freshman having 45% of their parents attend. MAP testing went pretty
smooth for the first time testing. We are excited about being able to sit down and go over the
data with our Math and English teachers to help guide our instruction.

Student Enrollment-

oh Grade-  Male 46 Female 54
10" Grade- Male 50 Female 49
11" Grade- Male 42 Female 49
12 Grade- Male 34 Female 32
Total- Male 172 Female 184

Total Students- 356

Looking Ahead this month....

October 5th- Sources of Strength Field Trip @ COSSA- Sources of Strength Peer Leaders will
be attending Risky Behaviors Symposium at COSSA on Wednesday October 5th from 8:00
a.m. to 2:30 p.m.

October 7th- Student Support/Teacher In-service
October 7""- ACT Test Prep 9:00-12:00

October 11th/12th State Range CDE @ Burley
October 13th- End of 1st Quarter

October 15th- Vallivue Marching Band Competition

October 17th U of I Wind Quintet Concert 7th Period @ HHS



October 17th HS Staff Professional Development

October 18th-22nd- FFA National Convention Indianapolis IN

October 18th- National College Fair Field Trip for Juniors

October 19th- PSAT & NMSQT at HHS

October 20th- Not So Silent Movie- HHS Choir/Jazz Band (Old Gym) @ 6:30 pm
October 29- Spook Alley
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